From: Loy, Norman

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 11:03 PM
To: Bachteler, James J

Subject: Fw: Barry Burton's Salary

Jim please place the below email in the record for the 8/29/2018 BCC meeting.

Norman D. Loy
Manager, Board Records Department
(727) 464-3463 | Fax (727) 464-4716

Office of Ken Burke, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller
Pinellas County, Florida

315 Court St., 5th Floor, Clearwater, FL 33756
www.mypinellasclerk.org

From: Welch, Kenneth

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 5:39:50 PM

To: Loy, Norman

Cc: Justice, Charlie; Seel, Karen; Long, Janet C; Gerard, Pat; Eggers, Dave; Woodard, Mark S; White, Jewel; Beyrouti, Jay J
Subject: Re: Barry Burton's Salary

Mr. Loy - Please enter Commissioner Beyrouti’s comments into the record for today’s meeting. Thanks.
KT
Kenneth T. Welch - Chairman

Pinellas Board of County Commissioners
7274643614

Please note: all mail sent to and from Pinellas County government is subject to the public records law of the
State of Florida.

Sent from my iPad Pro

On Aug 29, 2018, at 5:34 PM, Beyrouti, Jay J <jbeyrouti@co.pinellas.fl.us> wrote:

Date: 8/29/2018

Dear Chairman Ken Welch and fellow commissioners

First of all I would like to tell you that I was very disappointed that the meeting was scheduled
during my absence secondly that I was not able to participate via Phone as I was told before my
departure.

For the record 1 would like to state that my vote is a NO
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for Mr. Burton Salary and full benefit package as proposed.
Best regards

Jay John Beyruti
Pinellas County Commissioner



